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AUTOMOTIVE SERVICES
DIVISION

December 16, 2013

GENERAL SERVICES
DEPARTMENT

Kevin S. Rogers
Maintenance Manager

Scott W. Angell
Director

Sara Warmuth
Assistant Director

MEMORANDUM
TO: Davida Martin
County Attorney

FROM: Kevin Rogers
Manager, Automotive Services

cC: Scott Angell
Director, General Services

DATE: December 5, 2013

RE: Correction to Resolution approving the Donation of Unused Property to Mineral Springs

The agenda item approved on November 25, 2013 to donate unused county vehicles to Mineral Springs
Volunteer Fire and Rescue included incorrect trailer information. The trailer listed on the agenda item is a 2000
Timberwolf Large Animal Rescue Trailer, VIN# 48FCC1615Y1004199. The correct trailer is a 2002 Hart
Large Animal Rescue Trailer VIN# 1H9HH 182321051053, We will require guidance on correcting the issue so
that the trailer can be donated to Mineral Springs. Please advise of additional actions required of Automotive
Services to make this happen.

Thank you:

Kevin Rogers
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